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Rodgers Tavern is located in Perryville, Maryland, on the 
north side of West Main Street (Maryland Route 7) which 
parallels and is south of U. S. Route 40. 

Rodgers Tavern is a mid-eighteenth-century, two-story 
stone structure. The south facade is laid in regular stone 
blocks whereas the other three sides are irregular. Its base­
ment is at ground level on south side only. The main floor is 
accessible by a set of steps located on the east side of a porch 
extending across the south facade. The 1970 appearance dates 
from its restoration about 1960. The facade of the building 
has five openings on each story, the center one being an en­
trance door to the basement and first story, and the third 
blocked up. The main door is a pair of separate doors, which 
date from the 1880's when the Pennsylvania Railroad made this 
a double house. Windows on the first and second stories have 
six over, six sash ,and wide frames. The east and west gables 
have two windows at each level. The*cornice of the low-pitched 
"A" roof continues on all sides, making pent eaves on the 
gables. Two, four over four sash windows flank the chimney 
which is built of brick above the ridge of the roof. Off the 
west half of the north facade an earlier one-story wing may be 
traced. When the Society for the- Preservation of Maryland 
Antiquities acquired the property in 1956, a- two-story wing had 
been built across the entire north facade. It has since been 
demolished. -

The interior of the house was originally divided into a 
"great room" and' parlor in the south half, and two"small rooms 
with a stair hall between in the north half. All rooms have 
corner fireplaces. In the 1880's the house was divided into 
two halves, east and west, the original stair was replaced by 
two steep enclosed stairs and the'"great room" made equal in 
size to the southeast parlor. -

The southeast parlor is an original room, retaining its 
raised panel chimney-breast, bold cornice, three-piece chair 
rail and original windows and door trim. Apparently, it was 
the most elaborate of all the rooms. In the parlor fireplace 
an iron fireback bears the date "1771". 

Other rooms retain some original window and door trim and 
chair rail. ...-

Qn the second story, only, the northwest room and the 
southeast room have corner fireplaces, the latter retaining its 
orig'inal-trim • (without mantel shelf). These rooms were plainer 
than-those of the first story. Tradition says that General 
Washington used the northeast bedroom; Lafayette used the south­
west room. Most of the attic is sheathed with wide boards, 
covered with many coats of whitewash. 



Rodgers Tavern is of national importance due to the fre­
quent visits of George Washington between the years 1775-1798. 

Colonel John Rodgers:n(1728-1791) , the owner during most 
of Washington's visits, was the progenitor of the Rodgers 
family which distinguished itself in the formation and growth 
of the United States Navy. Also*the visits of distinguished 
persons, namely Martha Washington, Lafayette, Rochambeau and 
others, make the hostelry of prime importance, and one of the 
remaining hostelries used by eighteenth and nineteenth century 
travelers. 

Prior to John Rodgers' purchase of the tavern in 1780, it 
was operated by William Stevenson. George Washington's diary 
of May 7, 1775 mentions having "dined at Rogers and. lodged at 
Stevenson's". John Rodgers already had established a tavern 
in Havre, de Grace and a ferry across, the Susquehanna River 
between Havre de Grace and the spot where Stevenson operated 
his tavern. George Washington's next stop was a year after 
John Rodgers had bought "Mr. Stevenson's Tavern". Rodgers at 
that time was operating two taverns and the ferry between. 
After Rodgers' death in-1791 his widow operated the taverns. 
Between 1775 and 1798, George Washington mentions having 
stopped at the Susquehanna River over thirty times, to dine 
or lodge. 

Commodore John Rodgers (1772-1839), Colonel Rodgers oldest 
son, distinguished himself in the War of 1812. His son, George 
Washington Rodgers, became a Commodore in the Navy. 

In 1956, the Pennsylvania Railroad deeded the tavern to 
the Society for the Preservation of Maryland Antiquities. 
Since that time, the Friends of Rodgers Tavern and the Society 
for the Preservation of Maryland Antiquities have raised 
enough, funds to restore the exterior of the building and 
'guaranty its preservation. Their objective is>to completely 
restore the building and to open.it to the. public as,,a Museum, 
with one room dedicated to Washington memorabilia, . 

open.it


Recorder: Michael Bourne, Maryland Historical Trust, P. 0. 
Box 1704, Annapolis, Maryland 21404. 

Cornelia Meigs, Rodgers Tavern and Its Historian, typescript, 
files of the Maryland Historical Trust, 1963. 

John Fitzpatrick, Diaries of George Washington, 4 vols., 
Boston: Houghton-Mifflin, 1925. 
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The two story stone Rogers Tavern was an important stopping place 
on the east bank of the Susquehanna River, for travelers_who had 
to wait for the ferry service which made the river crossing. The 
tavern was purchased by John Rogers in 17 80. It had been operated 
by William Stephenson, possibly as early as 1745. Rogers' son was 
Commodore John Rodgers (1771-1838) who won renown in the War of 
1812 as a naval hero and was Secretary of the Navy in 182 3. 

The tavern was host to George Washington who lodged here May 6,_ 
1175. Washington records other stops on April 15, 1795 and April 
30, 179 5. Again in September 8, 179 5 traveling from Mt. Vernon to 
Philadelphia, Washington's diary records that he "dined at Mrs. 
Rogers' Susesquehanna ..." John Rodgers had died in 1791 and the 
place was carred on by his widow. 

Now owned by the Society for the Preservation of Maryland Antiqui­
ties and is being restored by the "Friend of Rogers Tavern." 

The taproom was located in the basement where great stone arches 
in the corners support the fireplaces and chimneys above. A 
colonnade across the front of the basement supports a white 
pilliared porch across the front of the building. There is a 
center door, flanked by two bays of windows. 



Rodger's Tavern is a mid-eighteenth—cen stone building which 
hosted many well known travelers, among them feeiHg George 
/Washington. It is two-^stories high and the basement forms 
another another story on the south facade. The double central 
doors of the first floor are reached SyvVa'one-story porch. 
It is five bays long on the south and three bays long on the 
north. It is two bays deep and the chimneys are within the 
gablesy servicing corner fireplaces. The south facade has a 
stepped water table; and a plain wood cornice encircles the 
house, forming pent eaves on the gables. There are two four-
pane casement windows in the4|^attic of each gable. 

The Tavern is presently being restored by the Society for the 
Preservation of Maryland Antiquities. 



CE-0129 
Rodger's Tavern 
Old Post Road (currently Broad Street) 
Perryville 
Cecil County, Maryland 

For additional information, see also: 

• Maryland Historical Trust Preservation Easement Property Documentation Survey 
FRR Mary 22, v. 1. 

• Architectural drawings and field notes (in flat files) 






















